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ATTENTION: Christine Chapman 1 October 2010

Dear Ms Chapman

Provision of key issues and assessment for 299 Trahairs Road Wagga Wagga

l refer to your letter dated 8 September 2010 seeking key issue and assessment
requirements regarding bush fire protection for the above Provision of key issues and
assessment in accordance with section 75F (4) of the 'Environmental Planning and
Assessment Act 1979'.

The following key issue and assessment requirements regarding bush fire protection
shall be included in the Director−Generals environmental assessment requirements:
1. The NSW Rural Fire Service has no Bush Fire concerns with the proposed

Oilseed Processing Plant we would however recommend that appropriate
industrial fire fighting equipment be provided at the site to prevent a fire from
spreading to adjacent lands.

For any queries regarding this correspondence please contact Doug Stevens on
8741 5175.

Yours sincerely

Nika Fomin
Team Leadeer Development Assessment and Planning
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